

Date of Meeting: 26.09.2018

The Resolutions of this meeting are :-

1. A National Seminar is going to be held in our college very soon.
2. This is an inter-disciplinary Seminar will be held in our College. All faculty members are expected to be participate in this National level Seminar.
3. Our Officer-in-charge has suggested that this Seminar will be based on the Environment- and allied matters. According to her opinion, all faculty members convey their suggestion & opinions about the forth-coming Seminar. She has suggested the following topics :-
 - a) Ecology & our Concern
 - b) Environmental Ethics
 - c) Environment & our Concern
4. She has suggested whether the resource person / ^{Honourable} Speaker are invited ~~to~~ from the State or not.
5. The tentative date for this forth-coming Seminar will be held on either 7th Dec. or 8th Dec., 2018.
6. Sir Asit Biswas has suggested to take help from British Council and ask them about the ~~to~~ Seminar.
7. Smt. Sukanya Ray, prefer to tell the name of Sri Tapan Chattopadhyay as an honourable speaker for this National Seminar.
8. Smt. Rina Mukhopadhyay tell the name of Sri Tapan Chakraborty, Dept. of Philosophy, as an honourable speaker for this forth-coming Seminar.
9. Proposed names of some honourable speakers are :-
 1. Puspa Misra
 2. Nirmalyanarayan Chakraborty
 3. Asokendu Sengupta
 4. Jaya Mitra
 5. Ranjan Chakraborty

Tentative Programme Schedule

1st day 7th Dec., 2018 (Tentatively decided)

Inauguration - 10.00 - 11.00 (1 hour)
DPI, VC, OIC will be the honorable speakers of Inauguration.

11.00 - 11.30 - Tea Break
11.30 - 12.30 - Keynote address
12.30 - 1.15 - Speaker - I
1.15 - 2.15 - Lunch
2.15 - 3.00 - Speaker - II
~~3.00 - 4.30 - Oral Presentation~~
3.00 - 3.15 - Tea Break
3.15 - 4.30 - Oral Presentation

2nd Day 8th Dec., 2018 (Tentatively decided)

10.00 - 10.45 - Speaker - III
10.45 - 11.30 - Speaker - IV
11.30 - 12.45 - Tea Break
11.45 - 12.30 - Speaker - V
12.30 - 1.15 - Speaker - VI
1.15 - 2.15 - Lunch & ~~Poster Presentation~~
2.15 - 4.05 - Panel Discussion & Poster
4.00 - 4.30 Validatory & discussion
Vote of Thanks

10. For funding purpose, it is decided from the members of this emergency meeting that we would ask →

- ① Government Fund
- ② Bio-Diversity Board

11. Convener of this forth-coming Seminar - Dr. Tista Dasgupta
 President - Dr. Leelanbhi Bhattacharya
 Joint Conveners - Dr. Tuhin Subhra Sarkar, Dr. Riddhi Datta
 Treasurers - Bedasruti Chakraborty, Sootrisa Basak
 These names are tentatively decided. Besides, members of this Seminar Committee are to be decided in the next T.C. meeting on an emergency basis. Tomorrow, at 11.15 a.m., this meeting will be held in the Teachers Staff room. It is decided from this meeting that Refreshment Committee & Seminar Committee & Reception Committee are to be formed immediately for the forth-coming Seminar. Other things will be decided in the next meeting of Teachers' Council.

Teachers Present

1. ~~Shreeff~~ 26.9.2018
2. Sujinil Ray
3. Tista Das Gupta (Bhattacharya) 26.09.18
4. ~~11/11/18~~
5. Rina Mukhopadhyay 26.9.18
6. Tuhin Das 26/9/18.
7. Mukhrambi 26.09.18.
8. Mounika Gupta 26.9.18
9. Asit Biswas
10. Sukanya Ray 26.09.18
11. Bedasruti Chakraborty 26.9.18
12. Sujata Nanda 26.09.18
13. Shaona Sengupta 26/09/18
14. Subant Ghosh 26/9/18